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lNTEBNA’l'lﬂNAL MINERALS & CHEMICAL CORPORATION

POTASH DIVISION CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO

June 11, i959

Mr. “cward F. Kinney

Box 715
Artesia, New Hexico

Dear Sirs

This letter will serve to notify you of Internationalls
acceptance of the proposed plugging schedule for the “agnolia
State oil test located 660 FNL, 1980 FEL, Section 32, Township
19 South, Range 33 Imst, Lem County, New Mexico.

Under the plugging schedule we have accepted, you will place
a 15 sax cement plug @t & depth of 3251%, fill the 51" casing
to 980 with drilling mad, cut and recover the top 600! of
casing, place a 10-15 sack cement plug over the studb, and
finally place & 15 sax surface plug.

Very truly yours,
/ )

R. %, Hougland
Geologist

cct Mr. “. F. Engbrecht
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